The Tax Office will be closed for

in-person transactions until further notice.

The purpose is to protect the health and well-being of the public as well as the
employees. Feel free to call my office with any questions at 432-558-2622 or
email me at judy.crumrine@co.crane.tx.us.

*Governor Abbott has issued waivers of expirations for registration
renewals, Permanent Disabled Parking Placards, temporary permits, as well
as waiving titling and the penalties for delinquent title transfers. This
waiver is in effect until 60 days after the notice to resume normal business.

*Vehicle registrations may be renewed online at TxDMV.gov.

e Property tax information can be found at www.isouthwestdata.com where
you can pay online. You can also call 866-549-1010 to pay over the phone.
Be prepared to give them your property ID number for the reference
number and use the bureau code 4127498.

Thank you for your patience and understanding.



Judz Crumrine
— —_——— —— — —————— i —————]

From: Texas DMV <TXDMV@public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Judy Crumrine

Subject: Statutory Waiver of Delinquent Transfer Penalty due to COVID-19
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Texas Department of Motor Vehicles
HELPING TEXANS GO. HELPING TEXAS GROW.

Please review and distribute as appropriate.

On March 16, 2020, Governor Greg Abbott granted the Texas Department of Motor Vehicles’
(TxDMV) request for a waiver of the time in which to apply for title and the associated delinquent
transfer penalty as a result of the Governor’s Disaster Proclamation. The TxDMV will provide notice
when normal titling services have resumed. The waiver is in effect until 60 days after the notice is
provided and applies to all counties.

Effective immediately, there is no requirement for a title application to be submitted within a
specified time. As a result, the delinquent transfer penalty does not apply to any title application
submitted between March 16, 2020, and 60 days after the TxDMV provides notice normal titling
services have resumed. Title applications submitted delinquently after 60 days from the TxDMV
notice will not be assessed a penalty for any period associated with the waiver.

The purpose of the waiver is to prevent customers from having to physically visit a county tax
assessor-collector office, which is why the requirement to apply for title in a specified amount of
time has been waived.

Thank you,
Jeremiah Kuntz, Director
Vehicle Titles and Registration Division

Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

If you have any questions concerning this communication, please contact your local TXxDMV Regional
Service Center.
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Texas Department of Motor Vehicles
HELPING TEXANS GO, HELPING TEXAS GROW.

Please review and distribute as appropriate.

On March 13, 2020, Governor Greg Abbott declared a state of disaster for all counties in Texas-due
to the threat of COVID-19. Governor Abbott issued a statement on March 16, 2020, granting a
temporary extension to obtain initial registration, renewal of registration, and renewal of a
permanent disabled parking placard. Governor Abbott also granted a temporary extension for an
individual with an expired 30-day temporary permit to obtain another permit or Texas registration.

The temporary waiver applies to vehicle owners in all Texas counties as set forth in the above-
referenced statement. The temporary waiver grants an extension for initial issuance of registration,
renewal of registration, renewal of a permanent disabled parking placard, and issuance of a 30-day
temporary permit needed to operate a vehicle on public roads. The TXDMV will provide notice
when normal registration, permanent disabled parking placard renewal and permit issuance services
have resumed. The waiver is in effect until 60 days after the notice is provided and applies to all
counties.

The purpose of the waiver is to prevent customers from having to physically visit a county tax
assessor-collector office to obtain initial registration or a 30-day temporary permit (when the
person’s 30-day temporary permit expired); or to renew registration or a permanent disabled
parking placard. Customers may continue to renew their registration online at www.TxDMV.gov.

The department will notify you when Normal registration, permanent disabled parking placard
renewal and permit issuance services have resumed. The department will notify law enforcement of
the temporary waiver, and we will inform the motoring public of the extension granted by the
temporary waiver.

Thank you,

Jeremiah Kuntz, Director
Vehicle Titles and Registration Division
Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

If you have any questions concerning this communication, please contact your local TxDMV Regional

Service Center.
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